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ADDENDUM #002 
 
 

Solicitation Number:  FDC ITB-18-031 

 
Solicitation Title: Interstate Extradition Services 
 
Opening Date/Time:  December 15, 2017 at 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time  
 
Addendum Number:  002 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post 
the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a 
waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that the changes below are applicable to the original specifications of the above 
referenced solicitation. Added or new language to the ITB is highlighted in yellow, while deleted language has 
been struck. 
 
This Addendum includes the Department’s answers to written questions received, as well as the following 
changes: 
 
Change No. 1 
 
The Solicitation Title is hereby changed from Intrastate Extradition Services to Interstate Extradition Services. 
 
Change No. 2 
 
A change to Section 2.2.1, Licensure, to revise as follows: 
 
2.2.1 Licensure 
  
 2.2.1.1 All of the Vendor’s personnel providing services under the resultant Contract must be licensed 

as required by 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) § 383, which states that no personnel 
shall be allowed to operate a vehicle unless they possess the appropriate valid driver’s license.  
Personnel employed by the Vendor shall be required to produce their license upon demand of 
any authorized Department employee.  The Vendor shall have a “Satisfactory” Safety Rating 
with the Federal Department of Transportation (DOT). 

 
 2.2.1.2 The Vendor shall hold a current, valid and unrestricted Class “B” license pursuant to Chapter 

493, F.S., and any transporting employee of the Vendor’s company shall hold a current, valid 
and unrestricted Class “D” and Class “G” license pursuant to Chapter 493, F.S. Employees 
authorized to carry firearms shall be licensed according to Section 790.06, F.S. 
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Responses to Written Questions 
FDC ITB-18-031 

Interstate Extradition Services 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1 Are these services currently under contract with another 
vendor? If so, could you please provide the following: 
 

a. Current Contact with Vendor 

b. Current prices/rates the State is paying 

c. How much has the state spent with the current 

vendor Year to Date? How much in FY2016, 

FY2015 and FY2014? 

Yes, please see the Department’s answer below. 

a. Tanisha Cheek, PTS of America, LLC 

b. $1.55 per road mile; $650 surcharge for pick-up required at 

court, Surcharge for inmate/offender must be picked up on 

specific date, and Surcharge for interstate detainer pick-up; 

$100 surcharge per day for each day the Vendor is provided 

less than the minimum 10 calendar days’ notice. 

c. Year (FY) to Date: $27,424.35; FY2016/2017 - $113,341.38; 

FY2015/2016 - $220,326.72; FY2014/2015 - $156,325.70; 

FY2013/2014 - $31,918.45. 

Fiscal Years run July 1st to June 30th each year. 

2 Is this contract just for intrastate services or interstate (out 
of state transports) included as well? 

 

The resulting Contract is for interstate transport only, intrastate is not 
included.  Please see Change No. 1 of this addendum. 
 

3 Note: Page 11, Section 2.4.2.3-4 and Page 21, Section 
2.12.1 if the ITB make references to interstate operations, 
to include a minimum transport fee of $250 for interstate 
(out of State) transports. 

If this contract is to include interstate transports, how 
many transports has the State/current Vendor performed 
in the past 12 – months? 

The Department has requested and received 107 transports in the last 
12 months. 
 

3 How many intrastate transports has the State/current 
Vendor performed in the past 12 – months? Out of these 
transports, how many were Male? Female? Juvenile? 

The Department completes intrastate moves; no intrastate 
transportations have been completed by a Vendor.  The current 
Vendor has performed 99 male, two (2) female, and zero (0) juvenile 
transports in the last year.  



 

Addendum #002                                       3   FDC ITB-18-031 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

4 Does the State require Vendors to have a “Satisfactory” 
Safety Rating with the Federal Department of 
Transportation (DOT)? 

Yes, please see Change No. 2 of this addendum. 

5 Are there any “restricted” hours for pick-up/drop-off at the 
listed Florida DOC facilities? If so, what are they? 

All pick-up and deliveries shall be performed during normal business 
hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Local Time.  

6 What is the type of vehicle needed for this Contract and 
how if at all, it needs to be set up for transportation? 

The vehicles utilized for transportation of maximum, close, and 
medium custody inmates must be secure vehicles, equipped with 
security screens, a vehicle radio, and external locks. 

7 Is this a statewide contract or regional within the State of 
Florida? 

The resulting Contract shall be for services statewide. 
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